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To: Chair Germond, Commissioners Cardenas, Hatch and Hayward 
 
From:  Loressa Hon, Chief of Administration 
 
Subject: Commissioner Compensation Approval 
 
Date:  July 9, 2018 
 
 

Under the Compensation and Reimbursement Policy for members of the 
Commission, any claim for compensation for preparing for meetings or hearings of the 
Commission which exceeds forty hours of preparation (not including Commission 
meeting day or Committee meeting days) in a calendar month must be approved by the 
Commission during a regularly-scheduled Commission meeting.  
 

Commissioner Hatch has requested compensation for months that include more 
than 40 hours of time spent for preparing for meetings of the Commission. Those 
timesheets are attached. For the April 2018 request, 43 hours were for Ad-Hoc 
Committee work and for the May 2018 request, 30 hours were spent on Commission 
meeting preparation.  
 

Should the Commission approve the requested compensation, staff will process 
the requests accordingly.  
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